
City of Margate

Legislation Text

5790 Margate Boulevard
Margate, FL 33063

954-972-6454
www.margatefl.com

TO: Mayor and City Commission

FROM: Douglas E. Smith, City Manager

DATE: April 6, 2016

MOTION - AUTHORIZATION TO ADVERTISE AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARGATE, FLORIDA,
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION OF PURCHASES, BID AWARDS, AND CONTRACTS BY THE CITY
MANAGER; PROVIDING FOR APPROVAL OF CONTRACTS BY THE CITY COMMISSION; PROVIDING FOR
NONAPPLICABILITY TO COOPERATIVE BIDDING, PROVIDING FOR  SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING  FOR
RETROACTIVE APPLICATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

BACKGROUND: The City Commission previously passed Ordinance No. 2014-9 on December 17, 2014, setting the
purchasing threshold for authorization by the City Manager at $50,000 and for Commission approval for contracts that
exceed $50,000 (copy attached).

City Code Section 2-25(b) - Nonapplicability to cooperative bidding with other governmental agencies, provides for an
exception to bidding for purchasing pursuant to cooperative bidding or in conjunction with any other governmental
agency. The exception was not taken into account in the language in Ordinance No. 2014-9 when setting the $50,000
purchasing threshold. An updated ordinance is attached for consideration by the City Commission which provides for the
$50,000 purchasing threshold to not apply to purchases made in accordance with the above Code Section.

The new proposed Ordinance also includes language included in City Code Section 2-25 referring to purchases for
“projects, supplies, materials, or equipment” and adds language to indicate that the notification to the Commission applies
to “individual” expenditures for expenditures above $25,000 and not exceeding $50,000. The new proposed ordinance
will provide for the City Manager to authorize contracts and contracts for bid awards (for projects, supplies, materials, or
equipment) that do not exceed the $50,000 threshold. (City Code Section 2-25 provides that “All contracts governing bid
awards shall be approved by the city commission.” The new proposed ordinance will provide for the City Manager to
authorize contracts for bid awards that do not exceed the $50,000 threshold). In addition, the ordinance is proposed to
apply retroactively to December 17, 2014. A comparison version is attached showing the changes in the main body of the
ordinance from the prior ordinance to the new proposed ordinance.

RECOMMENDATION: Approval of authorization to advertise.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

CONTACT PERSON: Douglas E. Smith, City Manager
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